
From: Walker, Cynthia 
Sent: 7/16/2013 6:48:31 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Your call 

No. Too swamped with other pressing matters, though I may try to participate some remotely. 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:32 PM 
To: Walker, Cynthia 
Subject: RE: your call 

Thanks. Are you going to the workshop tomorrow? 

From: Walker, Cynthia fmailto:cvnthia.walker@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: your call 

Hi Erik. I got your voice mail about the proposed reliability framework. I don't really have 
anything to add to why this is happening other than what is described in the document that was 
posted on the CAISO web site. The Commissioners' remain concerned about a centralized 
capacity market and the details of the proposal need to be worked out in a way that addresses 
that. I cannot speculate on whether that is possible, but this is an effort to work jointly with the 
CAISO, at least on a staff level. 

I hope this helps. Forgive the email rather than a call back. I am on a conference call now and 
in meetings just about all week! Take care. 

Cynthia Walker 

SB GT&S 0434502 
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